From: Jessica Eland

To: KDOI_RF

Subject: Pear Tree Title, LLC

Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 9:18:25 AM
Attachments:

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Pear Tree Title, LLC does not do real estate transactions in counties havinga population of more than 10,000.

My annual audit has not vet been scheduled for this calendar year with my underwriter.

Jossica Ostmeyer
Pear Tree Title, LLC
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Bond No. 712229670
Effective Date: January 1, 2020

ESCROW, SETTLEMENT OR CLOSING ACCOUNTS BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT Pear Tree Title, LLC - -

of Stockton = Kansas
(City) (State)

as principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

of Sioux Falls : South Dakota

(City) (State)

as surety, are held and firmly bound to the Commissioner of Insurance of the State of Kansas, and the
Commissioner's successors, for the use and benefit of the people of the State of Kansas as Obligee, the penal
sum of § 25,000.00 for payment of which, well and truly to be made, we do bind ourselves, our
heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

The above named principal is licensed as a title insurance agent, who handles escrow, settlement or closing
accounts. The obligation shall be for the benefit of any person or persons sustaining a loss if the title
insurance agent or its employees or officers converts or misappropriates money received or held in escrow,
deposit or trust accounts while acting as a title insurance agent, or its employees or officers, providing any
escrow or settlement services.

Now, therefore, the condition of the above obligation is such, that if the above bonded Principal shall
indemnify any person against the loss of money or such property, to which he is entitled, which he shall
sustain through any fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by the Principal or its employees or
officers as a Title Insurance Agent, then this obligation shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and
effect.

The Bond will be in the following amount:
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1] 1es having a population of 40,001 and over

es having a population of 20,001 to 40,000
'ges having a population of 20,000 or under

af:,g in force until released by the Commissioner, or without prejudice to any liability
pr&yx% ‘?hhe Surety may cancel this bond by giving thirty (30) days' written notice to the
(‘omfmssinp; _,,nf‘ $urance at Topeka, Kansas.
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Witness our hands this __13th  day of January , 2020

Pear Tree Title, LLC WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

(Surety)
o JESSICA E (LAND

XLW\CK- \.UM By:
U

(Principal) (Paul T. éruflat, Vice Ppesident)

APPROVAL

The above and foregoing bond is hereby approved and filed in the office of the Commissioner of Insurance
this . dayof
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Commissioner of Insurance
State of Kansas

By











